Public Document Pack

—E Rma] B()I:()LI gh
3 of Windsor &
= Maidenhead

NOTICE

OF
MEETING
MAIDENHEAD TOWN FORUM
will meet on

THURSDAY, 10TH NOVEMBER, 2022
At 6.30 pm
By

VIRTUAL MEETING - ONLINE ACCESS AND ON RBWM YOUTUBE

TO: MEMBERS OF THE MAIDENHEAD TOWN FORUM

COUNCILLORS DAVID COPPINGER (CHAIRMAN), HELEN TAYLOR (VICE-
CHAIRMAN), GURPREET BHANGRA, ROSS MCWILLIAMS, CLIVE BASKERVILLE,
CHRIS TARGOWSKI, JOHN BALDWIN, GEOFF HILL, GREG JONES, GERRY CLARK
AND GURCH SINGH

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

COUNCILLORS MAUREEN HUNT, CATHERINE DEL CAMPO, NEIL KNOWLES,
STUART CARROLL, DONNA STIMSON, PHIL HASELER, JOSHUA REYNOLDS,
SIMON BOND, ANDREW JOHNSON, JON DAVEY AND DAVID CANNON

Karen Shepherd — Head of Governance - Issued: 2" November 2022

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part | of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Mark Beeley 01628 796345 /
mark.beeley@rbwm.gov.uk

Recording of Meetings — In line with the council’'s commitment to transparency the Part | (public) section of the virtual
meeting will be streamed live and recorded via Zoom. By participating in the meeting by audio and/or video, you are
giving consent to being recorded and acknowledge that the recording will be in the public domain. If you have any
questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting.


https://www.youtube.com/user/WindsorMaidenhead/videos
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/

AGENDA

PART |
ITEM | SUBJECT PAGE
NO
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE -
To receive any apologies for absence.
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 5-6
To receive any declarations of interest.
3. MINUTES 7-12
To consider the minutes of the meeting held on 5" September 2022.
4. PRESENTATION FROM MAIDENHEAD RUGBY CLUB Verbal
Report
To receive a presentation from the rugby club in response to the planned
move to Braywick for Maidenhead United Football Club.
5. PRESENTATION FROM MAIDENHEAD ATHLETICS CLUB Verbal
Report
To receive a presentation from the athletics club in response to the planned
move to Braywick for Maidenhead United Football Club.
6. UPDATE ON MAIDENHEAD REGENERATION Verbal
Report
To consider a general update on regeneration across Maidenhead, including
progress on the Vicus Way car park.
7. HOUSING SOLUTIONS INITIATIVES Verbal
Report
To hear from Housing Solutions on initiatives to help their residents with the
cost of living crisis this winter.
8. THAMES VALLEY POLICE UPDATE Verbal
Report
To receive an introduction from the new area commander at Thames Valley
Police and to hear how community engagement will be maintained going
forward.
9. MAIDENHEAD TOWN MANAGER UPDATE 13-18
To receive an update from the Maidenhead Town Manager.
10. ITEM SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE FORUMS -

The Forum is invited to make suggestions for future meetings.




11.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

All future meetings to be held on the following dates (at 6.30pm):

e Thursday 12" January 2023
e Thursday 16! March 2023




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

Disclosure at Meetings

If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration
of interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI) or Other Registerable Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest
in their Register of Interests they are still required to disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter
being discussed.

Any Member with concerns about the nature of their interest should consult the Monitoring Officer in
advance of the meeting.

Non-participation in case of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your DPIs (summary below,
further details set out in Table 1 of the Members’ Code of Conduct) you must disclose the interest,
not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room
unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’ (as agreed in advance by
the Monitoring Officer), you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an
interest. Dispensation may be granted by the Monitoring Officer in limited circumstances, to enable
you to participate and vote on a matter in which you have a DPI.

Where you have a DPI on a matter to be considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet
Member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest
and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart from arranging for someone else to
deal with it.

DPIs (relating to the Member or their partner) include:

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from the council) made to the
councillor during the previous 12-month period for expenses incurred by him/her in carrying out
his/her duties as a councillor, or towards his/her election expenses

e Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has
not been fully discharged.
Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the council.
Any licence to occupy land in the area of the council for a month or longer.
Any tenancy where the landlord is the council, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant
person has a beneficial interest in the securities of.

e Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:
a) that body has a place of business or land in the area of the council, and
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class
belonging to the relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that
class.

Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek
advice from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Other Registerable
Interests (summary below and as set out in Table 2 of the Members Code of Conduct), you must
disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also
allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on
the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it
is a ‘sensitive interest’ (as agreed in advance by the Monitoring Officer), you do not have to
disclose the nature of the interest.

Revised October 2022

5



Other Registerable Interests:

a) any unpaid directorships

b) any body of which you are a member or are in a position of general control or management
and to which you are nominated or appointed by your authority

¢) any body

(i) exercising functions of a public nature

(ii) directed to charitable purposes or

(iii) one of whose principal purposes includes the influence of public opinion or policy (including
any political party or trade union)

of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management

Disclosure of Non- Registerable Interests

Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being (and is
not a DPI) or a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate, or a body included under
Other Registerable Interests in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter
only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but otherwise must not
take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you
have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’ (agreed in advance by the Monitoring
Officer) you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest.

Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects —
a. your own financial interest or well-being;
b. a financial interest or well-being of a friend, relative, close associate; or
c. a financial interest or well-being of a body included under Other Registerable
Interests as set out in Table 2 (as set out above and in the Members’ code of
Conduct)

you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain in the meeting after
disclosing your interest the following test should be applied.

Where a matter (referred to in the paragraph above) affects the financial interest or well-being:
a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of
inhabitants of the ward affected by the decision and;
b. areasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it
would affect your view of the wider public interest

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the
meeting but otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive
interest’ (agreed in advance by the Monitoring Officer, you do not have to disclose the nature of
the interest.

Other declarations
Members may wish to declare at the beginning of the meeting any other information they feel should

be in the public domain in relation to an item on the agenda; such Member statements will be included
in the minutes for transparency.

Revised October 2022



Agenda Iltem 3

MAIDENHEAD TOWN FORUM

MONDAY, 5 SEPTEMBER 2022

PRESENT: Councillors David Coppinger (Chairman), Helen Taylor (Vice-Chairman),
Gurpreet Bhangra, Clive Baskerville, John Baldwin, Greg Jones, Donna Stimson, Ross
McWilliams (virtual), Gerry Clark (virtual) and Gurch Singh

Also in attendance: Councillors Samantha Rayner, John Bowden and Karen Davies

Officers: Mark Beeley and Robyn Bunyan

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Targowski, Councillor Hill and Councillor
Clark, who was attending the meeting in a virtual capacity. Councillor Stimson was attending
the meeting as a substitute for Councillor Clark.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Councillor Baldwin said that he would be mentioning Food Share Maidenhead during the Cost
of Living Crisis agenda item, he was a volunteer for the organisation.

MINUTES

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the minutes of the meeting held on 11th July 2022
were approved as a true and accurate record.

UPDATE ON MAIDENHEAD UNITED FOOTBALL CLUB

Jon Adams, CEO of Maidenhead United Football Club, gave a presentation updating the
Forum on the football club and its plans to move from York Road. The ground was held in a
trust by the football club and the company was a not for profit organisation. They therefore
made the final decision with regard to any relocation and the future of the ground after
relocation had taken place. Capital assets were held separately from the club for the benefit of
the town, this would be maintained should the move away from York Road take place.
Maidenhead United FC Limited was a company formed when the club was in a poor financial
situation around 15 years ago, they stepped in and ensured that the commercial arm of the
club was able to still function. The Maidenhead United men’s first team was the only part of
the club that fell under the Maidenhead United FC Limited organisation. The other part of the
club was operated by Maidenhead United FC Community Trust.

Maidenhead United was founded in 1870 and currently played in the National League, which
was the fifth tier of English football. The club was one of the highest ranked part-time clubs in
the country, while the women’s team played in the FA Women’s Premier League South West
League. Considering the club in the community, the club was one of the largest community
sports clubs in the Thames Valley. The juniors section currently had 51 teams and over 600
members. A National League accredited programme was run in partnership with the Berkshire
College of Agriculture, while over 2,500 children per week participated in community football
activities across RBWM.

Magpies in the Community was a partnership run by the club that was focused on the health
and wellbeing of the local community. Opportunities were provided for local people of all ages
and abilities. Examples of activities included: football coaching, development centres, walking
football, seated exercise, autism friendly soccer, lunch time and after school clubs. The

-



Premier League trophy would be coming to the ground on 12t September. Activities were
being delivered in a number of locations across the borough. Magpies Community Care was a
programme set up during the pandemic which consisted of a hotline that residents could call if
they needed food supplies, a prescription picking up or any other help which could be
provided by volunteers, the programme was still ongoing. Wellbeing circles had been formed
and the club had its own dedicated wellbeing team which could provide support for individuals.
The football club was an important community resource, the community was placed at the
heart of what the football club did.

Maidenhead United faced a number of challenges, as the existing facilities were not fit for
purpose and required significant capital investment:

e Ageing facilities close the end of their economic life.

o Locational challenges in terms of site access.

o National League and EFL (English Football League) ground grading requirements
(capacity, lights etc).

o Improved spectator facilities and increasing the supporter base of the football club.
Limited opportunity for wider usage of the York Road pitch for community use.

e Limited opportunity for facility development at York Road.

It was estimated that improvement to York Road to allow the ground to meet the requirements
on EFL capacity and the number of seats would cost around £10 million. This impacted the
long term sustainability of the football club, it was important to establish financial
independence. The football club needed to address the long term challenges and it was felt
that the correct time to move was now, which would tie in with the wider redevelopment of
Maidenhead. The main requirements for the football club were that any new ground was still in
close proximity to the town centre and transport links. An extensive number of options had
been considered over a number of years, the site identified at Braywick was the most suitable
option.

The site at Braywick was at the northern end of Braywick Park and was already an established
location for outdoor and indoor sport. There was an opportunity at the site to upgrade the
existing athletic facilities, while the site was still close to Maidenhead town centre and
transport links. The new stadium would have a proposed capacity of 5,200 and new clubhouse
facilities would be incorporated into the site. The proposal was for an Astro turf pitch to be
installed which would help increase the usage of the stadium and allow it to be used for
community use. The football club were working closely with Maidenhead Athletic Club and
they were a partner in the project, there would be a four lane 300m track on the site. It was
important that the open environment currently at Braywick was preserved, a number of trees
would be maintained at the site.

The main benefits of the move to Braywick would allow a high quality community sports facility
to be developed for the benefit of the town. The proposal would secure the long term future of
the football club and the community programmes. Growth of participation in community sport,
health and wellbeing activities would be supported and it would establish Braywick Park as the
sport, health and wellbeing hub of Maidenhead. The development would also provide facility
improvements for other users, such as Maidenhead Athletic Club, Maidenhead Rugby Club
and local schools and community groups.

Jon Adams concluded the presentation by outlining the timescales involved. A consultation
would take place between May and November 2022 with supporters, stakeholders and the
public. It was anticipated that a planning application would be submitted by the end of 2022.

Councillor Baldwin commented on biodiversity at the proposed site at Braywick Park and how
this would be managed.



Jon Adams said that the football club would need to demonstrate how it would meet the
requirements for biodiversity net gain, this would be submitted as part of the planning
application.

Councillor G Jones thanked Jon Adams for the presentation, he was a representative on the
Older People’s Advisory Forum and knew the impact that the Magpies in the Community
project had, it would be useful to invite Jon Adams to a meeting of the working group.
Councillor G Jones asked if the fans of the football club wanted to move from York Road.

Jon Adams said that there would be a number of supporters who would be disappointed to
leave York Road. However, he believed that the supporters also recognised the challenges
the football club faced and to allow the club to continue to play at a high level and be a major
community asset, the move needed to happen.

Councillor G Jones asked what the current attendances were for Maidenhead United men’s
first team games.

Jon Adams said the average was around 1,500 with the biggest attendance during his time at
the club being around 3,000. It was realised that York Road was an old ground with outdated
facilities, it was hoped a new stadium with modern facilities would be able to attract more fans.

Councillor Baskerville commented on how communication had been with Maidenhead Rugby
Club, who would be impacted by the proposed move to Braywick Park.

Jon Adams said that Maidenhead Rugby Club were generally supportive of Maidenhead
United’s proposals. The football club was looking to engage with the rugby club during the
consultation process, they wanted to work together to find a solution to the issues that had
been raised. Jon Adams added that there was a desire for Maidenhead United to become full
time, which would allow the team to increase the amount they could train and become more
competitive in the National League. There were a number of ex-EFL clubs like Wrexham,
Notts County and Chesterfield who were currently competing in the National League.

Councillor Baskerville noted that in the past, York Road had been used for things like local cup
finals. He asked if there were plans for other events to use the facilities at the new stadium.

Jon Adams confirmed that the installation of an Astro turf pitch at the proposed new stadium
would allow the football club to host more games and events. It was hoped that the stadium
would also attract more people to use the sport and leisure facilities at Braywick Leisure
Centre.

Councillor Stimson said that the work the football club had done throughout the pandemic was
hugely beneficial to the local community.

Jon Adams said that the football club supported residents in contributing to their community
and it was about giving back to the community.

Councillor Singh asked about the athletics track at the proposed site and how this would be
funded and maintained.

Jon Adams said that the athletics track would be paid for by the football club and they would
be the trustees of the track, it was important that it was maintained as a good facility for the
athletics club and the wider public. There would be opportunities for the public to use the
facilities. Construction of the site was planned to take around a year.

The Chairman thanked Jon Adams for attending the Forum and said that he looked forward to
seeing plans progress.



WILD MAIDENHEAD - BECOMING A PESTICIDE-FREE TOWN

Angela Alexander from Wild Maidenhead presented a report on Maidenhead becoming a
pesticide-free town. Pesticides were used in the borough to control a range of problems
including weeds and vermin. Pesticide use could have serious human health impacts, harm
biodiversity and contaminate water supplies. There was growing evidence that glyphosate, the
most commonly used weedkiller, had a high health risk. Pesticide use had a negative effect on
urban wildlife and had been identified as a contributory factor in the decline of hedgehogs.
Pesticides sprayed onto the hard surfaces could run off into drains and sewers and could find
their way into water supplies, incurring additional cost. Many local authorities had already
gone pesticide-free, with a total of 46 town or boroughs having pesticides or glyphosate bans
or phase-out commitments around the UK.

Wild Maidenhead requested that RBWM considered going pesticide-free for almost all uses,
but to retain very limited use of an injectable systemic pesticide for Japanese Knotweed. This
was a highly invasive plant which the council was bound to control effectively by law on any
sites where it occurred.

The Chairman said that Environmental Services fell within his Cabinet remit, he received a
significant number of complaints from residents about ‘pavement plants’.

Councillor Taylor said it was important to educate the public on the issues of using pesticide.

Councillor Singh underlined that there were some serious health risks caused by using
pesticides. He was supportive of the proposals made by Wild Maidenhead in the paper and
said this was something that the council needed to look at.

Councillor Davies said that she was currently working on bringing a motion to Full Council on
the subject of pesticides. It was great to see the item being discussed at the Maidenhead
Town Forum, she had asked the Chairman of the Windsor Town Forum if it could also be
discussed there too. Councillor Davies asked if the Town Forum was able to refer the paper to
Cabinet for consideration.

Robyn Bunyan, Maidenhead Town Manager, said that she would be happy to speak with Wild
Maidenhead about where improvements could be made in the town centre in relation to an
increase in planting.

ACTION - Robyn Bunyan to contact Wild Maidenhead to discuss where changes could
be made.

The Chairman suggested that he would take the issue up with officers, there was a need to
find the right solution which suited all residents.

ACTION - Councillor Coppinger to speak to officers about what could be done to
reduce the use of pesticides in the borough.

COST OF LIVING CRISIS - IMPACTS IN THE BOROUGH

Jeff Pick, Thames Valley Police, outlined the crime stats which had been circulated as part of
the agenda pack. He introduced Roger Aisladie, who was the Lead Manager for the
Community Safety Team. The original concept was volunteers were used to make the
community a safer place, while using social media to inform residents about events and
operations. It was important that residents did not leave valuables in their car, as thieves could
easily break the window. A number of occurrences had happened where residents had
reported their car as stolen, however it was actually due to them parking in a multi-story car
park and being unable to locate their car again. There had been a number of bike thefts
around the train station, however, a number of residents did not know the model, make or
even colour of their bike which had it harder for the police to locate. Jeff Pick advised bike

10



owners to use a UV pen to mark their bike with details which could be used should it be
stolen.

Jeff Pick said that Councillor Baldwin had requested to know if there had been an increase in
the number of crimes due to the cost of living crisis. There had been a few shoplifting incidents
recorded, for skincare products and clothing. A number of incidents were not formally reported
to the police, therefore this figure would be much higher.

Robyn Bunyan said that she was aware of an increase in the number of shoplifting incidents
across the town centre.

The Chairman asked if shoplifting had always been an issue or if there had been a recent
increase.

Robyn Bunyan said that there had always been a level of shoplifting in Maidenhead but this
had got significantly worse. Some shops had to now employ security to try and deter thieves,
while others like supermarkets were now using things like meat monitors for expensive goods.
For big companies, they could afford to take a financial hit but the effect was particularly
damaging for smaller and independent traders.

Jeff Pick said that there was a similar situation with petrol, garages only reported incidents to
the police which were over a certain value. He concluded his presentation by outlining the
various alarms and other products which could be used to improve home security and for
protecting things like tools in vans.

Councillor Singh commented on the closure of the upper levels of the Broadway car park due
to anti-social behaviour, it would be good to have more patrols in this area to deter any further
activity.

Councillor G Jones questioned whether there needed to be more prosecution for those who
were involved in shoplifting.

Jeff Pick explained that prosecution was a long drawn-out process and often shops would
rather ban the individual from their store. It was not the responsibility of shop assistants to
stop shoplifting, it was down to security but a lot of stores could not afford this extra cost.

Councillor Baldwin said that he had received a huge amount of correspondence from
residents and community groups about the cost of living crisis and what the council was doing
to help those in need. The council had a responsibility to do what it could and Councillor
Baldwin requested that his comments were put forward as a motion for Cabinet Members to
consider and respond to. The council tax relief scheme allowed residents to claim back money
but a significant amount of this was due to go unclaimed. There was concern that a number of
residents would qualify but were unaware that the scheme existed or how they could claim the
amount back. Councillor Baldwin suggested that the scheme was promoted through the
council’s communications channels.

The Chairman said that he did not see how the item was something that could be discussed
by the Town Forum Members. He suggested that any requests should be raised directly with
officers or with the relevant Cabinet Members. The Chairman said that he wanted to see the
proposals from Councillor Baldwin carried out in a different way and felt that they were not
relevant to the Maidenhead Town Forum.

MAIDENHEAD TOWN MANAGER UPDATE

Robyn Bunyan said that there had been over 582,000 visitors to the town centre in July, with
the busiest day being Saturday 16t July. This was positive compared to the pre-pandemic

figures and the figure was now relatively similar. The vacancy rate would be reported as part
of the August update while three new businesses had opened in Maidenhead; Chai Cocoa,

11



Pianoz and Coopers Estate Agents. The Countryside York Road development was continuing
and Library square was being well used by residents. However, car parking was still
significantly below pre-pandemic levels which was mainly attributed to the lack of office
workers. A number of festivals had also successfully taken place, including Braywick Nature
Festival, Maidenhead Festival and the Summer Vegan Festival. Upcoming events taking place
in the town centre included the Norden Farm Kite Festival, Waterways Fun Day and the
Gravity Grand Prix. There was a lot happening and Robyn Bunyan felt that there was a real
community spirit in Maidenhead.

Councillor Singh asked if the Gravity Grand Prix was definitely going ahead.

He was informed that it was taking place in Cookham rather than Maidenhead, the
Maidenhead edition would not be taking place this year.

Councillor Singh asked what the timeline was for the opening of Vicus Way car park.
Robyn Bunyan said that she was not sure, she would check and let Councillor Singh know.

ACTION - Robyn Bunyan to see what the timeline and potential opening date of the
Vicus Way car park was and inform Councillor Singh.

A resident, Adam Bermange, noted that footfall was near pre-pandemic levels but parking was
still significantly down. He asked if it was fair to make the assumption that residents were
using greener forms of transport when visiting Maidenhead town centre.

Robyn Bunyan said that the parking was mainly due to office workers who had not returned to
offices in the town centre.

ITEM SUGGESTIONS FOR FUTURE FORUMS

The Chairman said that suggestions for future meetings could be sent via email to
mark.beeley@rbwm.gov.uk.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

The next meeting was due to take place on Thursday 10" November 2022, starting at
6.30pm.

The meeting, which began at 6.40 pm, finished at 9.00 pm

CHAIRMAN. ...

12


mailto:mark.beeley@rbwm.gov.uk

Agenda Item 9

Report to Maidenhead Town Forum
Tuesday 1 November 2022

Produced by Robyn Bunyan
Maidenhead Town Manager

This update includes information on footfall, vacancy rates, shop openings and closings,
national facts and figures, regeneration news and all the local events taking place in
Maidenhead.

This report covers September 2022.

High Street Footfall

Footfall in the town centre continues to recover as the UK unlocks however footfall is still
down compared to pre-pandemic levels. Maidenhead’s weekday footfall was heavily reliant
on lunchtime office workers which will account for some of the decline as the majority of
offices in the town centre are not back to full occupation levels with many companies still
encouraging home/ flexible working policies. It is estimated that around 40% of office
workers are still working fully or partly remotely.

During September monthly footfall report showed that the total number of visitors to
Maidenhead was 528,954

The busiest day of the month was Saturday 10 September with 23,090

Springboard have provided analysis of these figures to allow for a direct comparison with pre
pandemic figures. The table below shows Maidenhead in context with the South East and
the UK. This shows that footfall is only down -1.4% down year to date compared to pre-
pandemic levels. The South East is —13.9% and the UK performance is —18.4%

2019 comparison for Maidenhead

The impact of Covid-19 on footfall means that subsequent to the anniversary of Lockdown 1 (23rd March 2021), it is important to add a
further annual comparison of 2022 versus 2019 in order to provide a comparisen to the last normal trading year. This is provided in the
section befow and shows your current performance in 2022 against the similar time period in 2019

Headlines
Year to date % Year on year %
2022 Vs 2019 2022 Vs 2019
Maidenhead -1.4 % 7.4 %
South East -13.9 % -10.4 %
High Street Index - BDSU(BDSU . 0
- Multifunctional) -18.2 % -15.2 %
UK -18.4 % -14.5 %

Maidenhead is compared to the high street index.

13



When looking at day to day usage of the high street throughout September, we are seeing
positive movement when comparing to 2019.

Footfall by day

The figures shown below are calculated using weekly averages.

25,000
20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000
Men Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

0 Monthly

) totals
I This Month 14,509 14,228 14,467 12,410 14,914 21,070 14,192 105,790
[ Year 2019 17,147 15,693 15,078 15,402 16,624 22,369 11,988 114,301

2022 v 2019 % -15.4 % 9.3 % 4.1% -19.4 % -10.3 % 5.8% 18.4 %

Town Centre Vacancy Rate

An updated percentage of town central vacancies will be available with the October update.

Regeneration update

The Countryside York Road development continues, with Library Square opening and being
enjoyed my residents daily — especially in the warm weather.

Developers, Hub are on site on the Landing with work progressing as scheduled.

Work is due to begin on the site of the Magnet Leisure Centre.

Car Park Usage in Maidenhead

Car park usage in Maidenhead is increasing however is still significantly down on pre
pandemic levels.

Total car parking for September 2022 was 57,229 as shown in the graph below.
The below graph shows that parking is now tracking the 2021 data.

In response to consistent ASB taking place in the Nicholson’s Car Park, and for the safety of
the wider community 400 spaces where blocked from use in September.

000000000000 0:0000000cccee



140,000

120,000

100,000

80,000

60,000

40,000

20,000

0 T T T

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY

JUN

JUL

AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022

In September, the residents discount (Ringo) was used a total of 1654 times, broken down

as below:
Maidenhead - Discount SEP
1 HOUR 1373
2 HOURS 227
3 HOURS 54
TOTAL 1654

Social Media engagement

Make Maidenhead is now the primary social media platform following the merge between
Enjoy Maidenhead and Make Maidenhead which took place in January.

o Twitter: 962 followers

(Enjoy Maidenhead twitter — 5904 followers. Please note, this page will merge
with Make Maidenhead)

e Facebook page: 6502 followers

e Instagram: 1552 followers

In September, the Make Maidenhead Facebook page reached 7759 people.

When looking at the audience demographic of those engaging with the Make Maidenhead

social brand, if can be broken down as below

15




Facebook Page followers ® Instagram followers ®

6,502 1,552

Age & gender ® Age & gender (©)

' g 4

I 20% I
0%__l- II-I_-_ O%__I. .l--___

18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+ 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65+
. Women . Men . Women . Men
71.2% 22.8% 74.2% 25.8%

The graph below shows the Make Maidenhead audience engagement locations (supplied by
Meta Business Suite)

Top towns/cities Top towns/cities
Maidenhead Maidenhead
46.1% 51.3%
Slough Slough
6.6% 5.4%
London Windsor
3.2% 4.5%
Windsor London
3.2% 3.4%
Bracknell Bracknell
2.4% 2%
High Wycombe
2.1%

Marlow

1.2%
Reading

1.1%
Wokingham

0.9%
Bourne End

0.5%

September 2022 Highlights

September saw a number of event cancellations, rescheduled dates and amendments due
to the passing of HM The Queen.

As such, events took place in Windsor and were attended by around 100,000 people on the
Long Walk.

000000000000 0.0000000cccee



Other September events included:

e Cookham Gravity Grand Prix

o Norden Farm’s Community Kite Festival

Upcoming events

e Maidenhead Town Show (Rescheduled from September 2022)
e Pumpkin Carving in the Nicholson Centre

e Winter Vegan Fiesta

¢ Maidenhead Christmas Lights Switch On & Festive Market

e Cookham Christmas Market

17



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Minutes
	9 Maidenhead Town Manager Update



